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Cc: Alan Hodson

Subject: RE: Possingham Farm Ref: 22/00571/AS
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Dear Alec,

Thank you for your e-mail. | have double checked our file and can advise that we do not have a
copy of the Built Heritage Statement so it looks as though we did not receive it. | have now added
it to the file along with your e-mail for our records.

Regards
Faye

Faye Tomlinson

Team Leader Strategic Applications
Strategic Development and Delivery
Planning & Development Service
Ashford Borough Council

Tel: 01233 330275
E-mail: Fave.tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk

From: Alec Arrol <Alec.arrol@hodsondevelopments.com>
Sent: 13 December 2023 10:28

To: Faye Tomlinson <Faye.Tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Hodson <a.hodson@hodsondevelopments.com>
Subject: Possingham Farm Ref: 22/00571/AS

[CYBER SECURITY WARNING] This email is from an external source - please avoid clicking
links or opening attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so. Please
remember your Cyber Security training and report suspicious emails.

Dear Faye,

| am writing to provide further clarification in respect of the Possingham Farm Planning
Application being considered at tonight’s committee.

In paragraph 98 of the Committee Report it is stated that the applicant has not submitted a
heritage assessment. This is incorrect. As part of our submission, we submitted a Built
Heritage Statement, by RPS (which | attach). The inclusion of this document as part of this
planning application is also confirmed in paragraph 1.4 of the Planning Statement, the
Covering Letter, and the Document Control Sheet.
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At no point has the Local Planning Authority raised this point and so Hodson Developments
has only become aware of this matter upon the publication of the Committee Report.

Notwithstanding the above, it is noted in paragraph 99 of the Committee Report that you
broadly concur with the assessment set out in our Planning Statement as to the impacts of
the proposed development on the heritage assets, which was informed by the Built Heritage
Statement.

| would be grateful if you would raise this to the attention of Members tonight.

Kind regards,

Alec
Alec Arrol D 020 3439 0291
BSc(Hons), MSc(Dist), MRTPI M 0755 787 5474
Planning Director E Alec.Arrol@hodsondevelopments.com
Hodson Developments, Office 9
55 Park Lane, London W1K 1NA
T 0207183 1825
hodsondevelopments.com
Confidential

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the named recipient and may be legally privileged and
protected by law. It is intended solely for the person whom it is addressed to. Access and/or use by others is
unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you are not a named recipient please notify us and ensure that this e-mail
is deleted and not read or copied or disclosed to anyone else. The contents of the email is the property of the
sender. Steps have been taken so that this e-mail and any attachments are free from viruses however, it is your
responsibility to scan the e-mail and attachments (if any) for viruses. For more information please visit
www.hodsondevelopments.com

This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named addressee(s) only and
may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.


tel:02034390291
tel:07557875474
mailto:alec.arrol@hodsondevelopments.com
tel:02071831825
https://www.hodsondevelopments.com/
http://www.hodsondevelopments.com/

Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may
not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Precautions have been taken to ensure
that this is a virus free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own
checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software
or data resulting from this e-mail If you have received this transmission in error please
contact the sender, and delete the message. Privacy Notice: Whilst fulfilling our obligations
as a local authority, we may have interactions with you which results in us receiving and
processing your personal data. Our privacy notice, which details how we handle and treat
your personal data can be found here: https://www.ashford.gov.uk/transparency/data-

protection/privacy
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